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GOVERNMENT OF ARUNA CHALPRADESH

DEpARTMENT oF ENVTRoNML*i a ib""?i?,
ITANAGAR.

No. FOR. |-04/Cons/2015/ L1S:Z - gC

To

Sub:-

Ref:-

Enclo: As above

Copy to:-

Dated, ltunugu, 3#l uty,2o2t

Shri W.Longvah,lFS,
Inspector General of Forests (C )
Ministry of Environrnent, Forest & Climate Change,
Integrated Regional Office, Guwahati,
4th Floor, Hor.rsefed Building, G.S Road, Rukminigaon,
Grrwahati-781022

Proposal for diversion of 4 1.46 ha forestland for laying of 33 KV Transrnission Line fromNamsai to chowkham-under comprehensive scherne rJ, ,tr"ngilrening of transmission anddistribution system by Power Deptt. in Namsai District of Arunachal pradesh.

Your letter No' 3-ANC 07orz)2o-slHlr5g4-5g5 dated 25.06 .202r.

Sir,

with reference to above letters on the subject, it is to inform you that as per guidelinesformulated by MoEF&cc, all diversion proposal are to be subrnitted and processecl througlr on-linemode' Further, due to poor network systetn in Arunachal Pradesh and remoteness of the area, ministry
is considering the proposal even if subrnitted through hardcopy in some of the case.

Further, due to covlD 19 and frequent lockdown in the State, documents are collectedthrough e-mail for early forest clearance since these are regularly monitored by pMo & through e-PRAGATI porral.

In view of above, you are requested to considerthe enclosed site inspection repofi which wascollected through e-mail and original copy may not be insisted upon considering urgency of the work.Moreover, documents submitted are authenticated by the State Govt. and ;#;", not be anyduplicacy or fake document. original copy however be provided as & when received.

l' The Execitive Director, Power Gricl, Itanagar for information and necessary action.2. The chief Engineer (T&p) & chairman, Spiu cSS T&Ds, vidyut Bhawan, Itanagar rorinformation and necessary action.
3' 

*;"l)(tt"ive 
Engineer, Namsai Electrical Division, Namsai for information ancl necessar)

Yours fbithfully"

A

PCCF (A&V) & Nodat (FCA)
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sh).
Officer (FCA)PC]CF (A&V) &

1762


